

# SHEKR ABADDY

**HEAVY** and LIGHT driver

## Personal Info

shekr.1985@gmail.com

+974 - 55602009

Old Airport, Doha, Qatar

28536400346

Iranian

Heavy & Med & Light & Motorcycle

1985/01/01 (Iran)

## Education

Iranian school 2010 - 2011 Iranian High School Kohgiluyeh Province, Boyer Ahmad, Iran

## Skills

Driver - Expert

Messenger - Experienced

## Languages

Arabic - Native Speaker

Persian - Fluent

English - Basic

## Summary

A light driver with experience since 2005 and a heavy driver since 2012. I worked for several private companies from 2005 until now as a light and heavy driver. As a resident of Qatar since 1997, I am fully familiar with all areas and streets of Qatar. Good manners and dealing with others

# **Work Experience**

Driver, Abu Ali trading (Shaqra) With an experience certificate, Doha 2005 - 2014

Heavy & Light driver

Messenger, fanus altaqwaa, Doha

2014 - 2016

Messenger and Heavy & Light Driver

Driver, Al Abdulla Group, Doha

2016 - 2018

Heavy and Light Driver

Driver, bril tik astablishmint, Doha

2018 - 2023

Messenger and Heavey & Light Driver

Messenger / Driver, Majico real estate, Doha

2023 - Present

Messenger and Driver

## **Hobbies**

Motorcycle riding & Traiter Driving

# Military Service

#### military

2013

Performing Iranian military duty

## References

References available upon request